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June 6, 2019

Eli Doose

Atlas Mining & Reclamation, LLC
1911 Highway 550

Montrose, CO 81403

Re: Von Doose Mine, File No. M-2019-031, Limited Impact 110(1) Reclamation Permit Application
Package Filing Deficiencies

Dear Mr. Doose:

On May 29, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Limited Impact 110(1)
Reclamation Permit Application package for the Von Doose Mine, File No. M-2019-031. Preliminary
review of the information received determined that the additional information must be received before
the Division can consider your application as being submitted and technical review can begin.

1. 6.3.1 Exhibit A- Legal Description and Location Map: Pursuant to Hard Rock and Metals
Mining Rule 6.3.1 (3) the location map should include the names and property lines of all
immediately adjacent surface owners of record. Please submit a new location map that has
the property boundaries of the owners of the affected lands as well as the immediately
adjacent surface owners. If this information renders the map illegible please feel free to use
indicators that call out to a separate reference sheet.

2. 6.3.5 Exhibit E-Maps: All maps that are submitted must be signed and dated by a registered
land surveyor, professional engineer or qualified person pursuant to Hard Rock and Metals
Mining Rule 6.2.1 (2)(b). Please submit a new set of all maps, including large and small copies
that were submitted that have been signed and dated.

Your application will not be considered submitted until all the information listed above is received and
found sufficient to begin our review. A decision date will be established 15 days from the date of receipt
of all of the requested information.

You have sixty (60) days from the above date to submit all necessary documents that the Office needs for
an application to be considered filed. The required materials should be received by the Division’s Denver
Office no later than Monday August 5, 2019. If, at the end of the sixty day period, the application has not
been determined to be filed with the Office, the Office shall deny the application and terminate the
application file.

This letter shall not be construed to mean that there are no other technical deficiencies in your
application. The Division will review your application to determine whether it is adequate to meet the
requirements of the Act after submittal of all required items. If you have any questions or concerns please
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do not hesitate to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext.
8187, or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

y aa

Lucas West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

Ec: Mike Thompson, Consultant



